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Jeff Price <tom.j.price@gmail.com>

FW: Reminder: Appointment with Attorney Maggie Fisher - Monday, September 19th
at 4:00 PM CDT
1 message

Tom Price <warwgn@outlook.com> Fri, Sep 16, 2022 at 10:29 AM
To: "tom.j.price@gmail.com" <tom.j.price@gmail.com>

 

From: Scheduling <scheduling@creativeplanning.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 10:29:05 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: warwgn@outlook.com <warwgn@outlook.com>
Subject: Reminder: Appointment with Attorney Maggie Fisher - Monday, September 19th at 4:00 PM CDT

Hello! Thank you for scheduling with Creative Planning Legal, P.A. - Please confirm your upcoming Estate Planning
Appointment with Attorney Maggie Fisher, scheduled for Monday, September 19th at 4:00 PM CDT, at 5454 W. 110th
Street, Overland Park, KS 66211.

Please reply to this email with 'confirm' to confirm, or 'reschedule' to request that your appointment be
rescheduled.

For any questions, please call our Main Office & Scheduling Line at 913-327-9455.  We look forward to speaking with you
soon!

Thank you,
 

Scheduling, at Creative Planning Legal, P.A.
scheduling@creativeplanninglegal.com
Direct: 913.327-9455 | Fax: 913.754.1363
www.creativeplanninglegal.com

5454 W. 110th Street, Overland Park, KS  66211
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